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DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER
STAFF REPORT

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 30, 2021

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: John Kunkel, City Manager
SUBJECT: Police Service Agreements with the Cities of Nehalem and Wheeler for fiscal years 2021/22-2023/24

RECOMMENDATION

Council approve the agreements with the cities of Nehalem and Wheeler to provide police services as specified in the
contracts for the fiscal years 2021/22-2023/24.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For the past several years the cities of Nehalem and Wheeler have contracted with the City of Manzanita for auxiliary
police services. The contract for the City of Nehalem calls for 20 hours per month and the City of Wheelers’ contract calls
for 15 hours per month. The amounts charged to each City more than covers the hourly cost of the officer. The Chief is in
full support of extending these agreements.

The City also provides auxiliary services to the Oregon State Parks and we are waiting to hear back for them for their
agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City will receive a total of $32,760.00 per year of the contracts.



